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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060) 

FROM: tt C, DALLAS (89-43) (P) _ 

_— SUBJECT: “ASSASSINATION OF _ 
(PRESIDENT JOHN F. KENNEDY 

DALLAS, TEXAS 
_NOVEMBER 22, 1963 
AFO 

  

00: DALLAS 

Re Dallas telcall to the Bureau, 11/13/75. 

Enclosed is one copy each of the following: f 

iA { 

Dallas memo of SA VINCENT E. J. DRAIN dated reaped 

FD-302's dated 11/24/63; 11/24/63; and 12/21/63, © 

reflecting the interviews of JACK RUBY. 

The following investigation was conducted to locate 

all interviews of JACK RUBY contained. 3 the Dallas FBI f%J 

-112 -_ [> 1 GG ")- 

Dallas general inft! aisciosea fifteen references 

to JACK RUBY under his true name and known aliases. A review 

of these files disclosed RUBY was not personally contacted or — 

interviewed except as reflected in file 137-6819, which fhe 

Bureau has been previougily advised.             
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Dallas Assassination indices disclosed 145 references 

for RUBY in files 89-43 (ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN P. 

KENNEDY): 100-10461 (LEE HARVEY OSWALD); and 44-1639 (JACK 

RUBY). Interviews of RUBY were conducted only in file 44-1639 
and were provided to the Bureau in Dallas reports dated 11/30/63, 

--pages 13-18 and 160-163, and dated 1/8/64, pages 2-17. FD-302's 

of these interviews are enclosed.. ; . 

  

One synopsis of the above interview on 11/24/63, was 

located in a memorandum dated 11/24/63, and is also enclosed 

for information. 

  

  

  

  

  

     

 


